
Blankenship, Johni 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Your Name: H S Norwood 

Kenai Pen insula Borough <webmaster@borough.kenai.ak.us> 
Tuesday, Ap ril 03, 2018 8:27 PM 
BoroughAssembly 
New Public Comment to Assembly Members 

Your Email: rohobawr@alaska.net 

Subject: Tip on Better Borough Land Sales 

Message: 

The next time the hospital wants to buy yet another building of prime real estate near CPH .. . deny the request 
and leave the land in private ownership so that taxes will be paid on it. 
Secondly, have the CPH properties near the hospital move into the hospital and return the land to private use . 



Blankenship, Johni 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Your Name: H S Norwood 

Kenai Peninsula Borough <webmaster@borough.kenai .ak.us> 
Tuesday, April 03, 2018 9:28 PM 
BoroughAssembly 
New Pub lic Comment to Assembly Members 

Your Email : rohobawr@alaska.net 

Subject: SPH vs CPH 

Message: 

If I am fishing in Ninilchik and get hurt please make certain my ambulance heads to Dr. Bi ll Bell and SPH ... 
not CPH. Thank you, 
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